U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20528

Homeland
Security

Privacy Office, Mail Stop 0655

November 1, 2018

Joshua Rosenthal
3450 Wilshire Blvd. #108-62
Los Angeles, CA 90010

Re:  18-cv-02445
Make the Road NY & CT v. DHS
Corrected First Interim Release for DHS FOIA Request No. 2018-HQL1-00031

Dear Mr. Rosenthal:

This is a corrected version of our first interim release to your Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) request to the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), received on September 22,
2017. The version we released to you on October 31, 2018, inadvertently contained transparent
redactions.

For this production, DHS reviewed 259 pages of which 40 pages are released in full, 131 pages
are withheld in full or in part pursuant to FOIA exemption (b)(5) and (b)(6), and 88 pages were
duplicates or were non-responsive. The 55 pages for release are bates stamped DHS-001-2445-
000001 to DHS-001- 2445-000055.

If you have any questions regarding this release, please contact Trial Attorney Rachael
Westmoreland, Federal Programs Branch, Department of Justice a via email at
Rachael.Westmoreland@usdoj.gov.

Sincerely,

,Z/é/ 7 e
Bradfey E. White

FOIA Program Specialist

Enclosed: 55 pages
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